
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:  Boards of Trustees 
 
From:  Klausner, Kaufman, Jensen & Levinson 
 
Subject: Electronic Financial Disclosure Management System for Form 1 filing 

Date:   April 2025 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
As you know, Commission on Ethics (CE) Form 1 – Statement of Financial Interests 
(“Form 1”) will need to be filed via the Electronic Financial Disclosure Management 
System (EFDMS) by July 1, 2025. The online portal provides a direct filing with the Florida 
Commission on Ethics (“Commission”).   
 
Instructions, FAQs, and tutorials are available from the dashboard within EFDMS. 
Additional assistance can be obtained Monday-Friday from 8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. by 
contacting the Commission at (850) 488-7864.  If you have any login issues, please 
contact your Primary Coordinator at your municipality or district, usually in the Clerk’s 
Office.  

If you have a public records exemption on file at your county supervisor of elections for 
redaction of certain information under Florida's Public Records Law, you will need to file 
a public records exemption request with the Commission.  Please be advised that pension 
fund trustees are NOT subject to the new expanded requirement for Mayors and Elected 
members of governing bodies of municipalities to file the Form 6.  

Please contact us if you have any questions. 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fdisclosure.floridaethics.gov&c=E,1,eBJ7wB325DaTHhgpNS9nEDm4cu9r0vjqTYICfajZ8mbEISLa992zvaqyOvN2EABQ_YLDWV8vfvbyneOiK8EIQ0Pu7MhKUOKcYmDH2VEGA0Wg2ImsoEI5LBCoPw,,&typo=1
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